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51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: Date: 27 Dec 2019

Our Ref: CS/AGI19022700/R1yd3

The Motor Claims Department
BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE

Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. _SJT7524K .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 26/12/2019 at the premises of M/s SNG AH TEE MOTOR and have the following to
report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S§  TOTAL LOSS
Revised Estimate Amount : S$ TOTAL LOSS .
“Check” Items Amount :S$ - ;
Market Value : S$ $24.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : S$ _$14.030.00
Nett Value « S5 $9.970.00

Description of Damage:

nearsice
The vehicle catch fire
Pending for investigation - !. { [B front
: otfside i

Yours faithfully

Rasul
Automotive Assessor



l!vonne Wong_(l.KK Auto)

—_— e —— e
From: Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 8:49 AM
To: Bryan Ang [LKKAutb}
Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR
Subject: RE: OD survey: Claim ref: C10004981/LA || OI-SJT7524K (Black) TP-none || Est: $ || Exs:
$600.00 || Sng Ah Tee
Attachments: RE: OD survey: Claim ref: C10004981/LA || OI-SJT7524K (Black) TP-none || Est: § || Exs:

$600.00 || Sng Ah Tee; ESTIMATE.pdf; 20191227084446326. pdf

Importance: High

Hi Bryan,
We will need your assistance to survey our insured’s vehicle as its badly damaged by fire.

We will appreciate if you could let us know if there was any illegal modification that lead to the fire based on your
survey.

The vehicle is currently at Sng Ah Tee Motor & Panel Service Pte Ltd
Thank you
Regards,

Logan
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2186
F +65 6725 0853

E loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budg et Trustcd
Direct o

INSUrance . o

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

auto & general



‘Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct
Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for
the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be
privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte.
Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the
intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any
use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please
immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is
error or virus free.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 3:44 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc: 'SUR'; Loganathan Agoram

Subject: OD survey: Claim ref: C10004981/LA || OI-SJT7524K (Black) TP-none || Est: $ || Exs:
$600.00 || Sng Ah Tee

Attachments: ESTIMATE.pdf; SJT7524K PDF; OD.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange OD survey for SIT7524K.

Driver - PH
Further excess — no further excess needed
Transport allowance - none

Please confirm. Thank you.
Regards,

Ivy Ratilla

Executive, Claims Admin
T +65 6540 2185

F +65 6725 0853
E m.r@budqetdirect.com.sq

Budget 1ustea
Divect wmes

insurance s

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.gom.sg
auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General, This email is

confidential and subject to copyright, It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,



' confiaentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email. is unauthorised,

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Janice Chang <janice@sngahtee.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 2:40 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: SNG AH TEE - JANICE / P10255442R00 / DOA:20/12/2019 / OD:SJT7524K / ESTIMATE: TOTAL LOSS
Hi,

Please arrange surveyor down to survey this vehicle.
Thank You.

Best Regards

Janice Chang | Senior Admin

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
us at http://www.sngahtee.com

-All offers/acceptances are made, based without prejudice.-

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the
intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived
and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant
that this email is error or virus free.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
992F

SJT7524K

No

31Dec2019
CHEVROLET

CRUZE 1.6L AUTO ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Black

2009

F16D34719211
KL1JAA961AK548497
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$12,688.00

28 Oct 2009

28 Oct 2009

2

$12,688.00

Forfeited

$0.00

305ep 2024

A - Car (1600cc & below)
5

$14,743.00

$14,005.00

$14,005.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle

reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Dec 2019

95,0'\’\3
lLf,uu{
o

0

/
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MSAT1916832T / Sng Ah Tee Motar & Panel Service Pla Lid - Pioneer
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 23/112/20198 13:23
SUBMITTED BY: Janice Chang Siaw Yin

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
rapudiate policy liability

4, The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This raport will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thatl coples of this report will, for a2 fe2, be made available upon application by inleresled parlies.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

23/12/2019 13:23

20/12/2019 22:20
WOODLANDS CHECKPOINT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SJT7524K
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner HAMIT BIN HASAR

NRIC No SXXXX992F

Email Address AMINAH_SITI@HOTMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-81125875
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-81187935

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer CHEVROLET

Model CRUZE-1.6 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

PRIVATE CAR

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LIMITED.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

P10255442R00

HAMIT BIN HASAR
SXXXX992F

01/02/1967

INDOOR

21/07/1989

30 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-81125875

OFFICE-81187935
AMINAH_SITI@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 34



Address BLK 816 JURONG WEST STREET 81 #05-60
Postcode 640816

Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident FIRE, EXPLOSION OR LIGHTNING
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident L

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? NO

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3
Passenger 1 NAME: . MOHD ALI HASRAF BIN HAMIT
GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 2 NAME: . SITI AMINAH
GENDER: . FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name NANYANG NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
Police Station Address gﬁgpzoJéJ;ONG WEST AVENUE 5, POSTCODE: 649482 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-7929999 - FAX NO: 67912972
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS PER POLICE REPORT NO.J/20191221/2039,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Page 2 of 34



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

=

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy libility on the part of the insurance
companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police). for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iiil) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could Invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
"Purposes”)

(b} allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purpases; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

=

Pnlicyl'm[der'sl Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

IAM AWARED THATMY IN SURER MAY HAVE A 14 DAY S TIMEFRAM E FOR ME TO SUSHM IT AN OWHN DA MAGE CLAIIA UNDER MY OWHN POLICY. |WILL
CHECK MY POLICY FOR MORE DETAILS.




" SKETCH PLAN

PN B cl'im.}, Clig ‘_L1,.,-‘.~’l-+

vl @ SIT FO¥K

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Re for Fze {EEFG'T Mo, j}?ﬁlq'.;‘)l !-;mh.g_

\_/ﬂﬁm own palicy
O Clsim third party
O Claim OD / TP st cther waorks hop
O Forrecord purpose

DECLARATION Palicy No___P [025CHw> Rv v
= P
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true In every respect. Irsurer %d}'«. & L =) VehhNo =J | ?\'Q«Hg
" J
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT (NP288)

Police Station Of Origin

Nanyang N.P.C

2 Jurong West Avenue 5 SINGAPORE
649482

Tel No: 1800-7829999

O

1of2
Report No. J/20191221/2039

Date/Time Report Made Vide Report No. Station Diary No.
21/12/2019 12:42 L/20191220/0143 46
Name Of Informant Address

HAMIT BIN HASAR

{APT BLK 816 JURONG WEST STREET 81 #05-60

SINGAPORE 640816

iD Type /1D No. Contact No.
NRIC NO / S1794292F Home/Offics Mobile
81187935
Nationality Emeil Address
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Occupation Sex Ags Date of Birth |Race
Other assistant enginssrs Malz 52 01/02/1967 Boyanssa2
Institution/School Name Languagas

Date/Time Of Incident
20/12/201¢ 22:G0

Location Of Incident
21 WOODLANDS CROSSING WOODLANDS

CHECKPOINT SINGAPORE 738203

Brief detzils.

On 20/12/2019 at about 2220hrs | was driving my car into woodland checkpoint after rsturning from
Malaysia when | staried to notice there was a burning smell. Just before entering the counter area |
asked my wife to check the bonnet to see if there was anything burning howaver after checking my wife
came back into the car and fold me that she didn't notice any was burning and it could be the haze. After
driving into the counter arsa | felt something was amiss hencs | switch off my engine went to check the
front of my car | couldn't ses any fire however | could still smell something was burning. After observing

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
J/8gt 1 ALVIN LIM JIA MING [ P

-~

Signature Of Informant:

|
T

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Daie/Time:
21/12/2019 12:42

Officer In-Charge Of Case:

J /' Nanyang N.P.C/

ASP ONG WEI SHENG, ALVIN
Contact No.:

Classification Of Casa:

Authentication Stamp




SINGAPORE A

¥, POLICE FORCE
20f2

POLICE REPORT (NP298) CONTINUATION OF REPORT Report No. J/20191221/2039

my car for awhile | started to netice a that there were smoke coming out from my driver side of the engine
and requested the ICA counter officer to bring a fire extinguisher before the fire breakout. After awhile |
notica a small fire starting to break cut from the driver side vehicle on the front when the ICA officer took
the fire extinguisher to put out the fire. | do not know the exact part of the car that caught fire unfil my
mechanic make a check on it, no one was injured during the incident as well. | am lodging this report for
my record purpose.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:
J/Sgt 1 ALVIN LIM JIA MING /[/_,- lé\'L
Signature Of Interpreter: _ Date/Time:

Not applicable 21/12/2019 12:42
Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
J / Nanyang N.P.C/

ASP ONG WEI SHENG, ALVIN

Contact No.:

A_uthenﬁcaﬁon Stamp



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
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

SIT7524K

Yes

27 Dec 2019
CHEVROLET

CRUZE 1.6L AUTO ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Black

2009

F16D34719211
KL1JA6961AK548497
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$12,688.00

28 Oct 2009

28 Oct 2009

2

$12,688.00

Forfeited

$0.00

30 Sep 2024

A - Car (1600cc & below)
5

$14,743.00

$14,030.00

$14,030.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Dec 2019

M\/ 2K

OK



scCaARMART.COM

Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Looking for gifts 3
for your loved ones?
[Chevrolet crze | [resrange -] [eprecmton -] [>10vear ] [vencerioe ] ® Ay
Home « Usat Cars » B Motor Trading « Chevrolet Cruze 164 (COE till 09/2024)
Chevrolet Cruze 1.6A (COE till 09/2024)
Overview Financial 1 e A L Similar Research Photos Map PREMILIM AD
A FE B O5
/7L Al
Price $25,800
Depreciation $5,430 fyr Reg Date 25-5ep-2009 —— /
(4yrs Bmths 2Bdays COE left) - \\ SJT4156 *
S ——|
Mileage 128,000 km (12.5k /yr) Manufactured 2009 = H Canhi
Road Tax §742 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $14,000 as of today (change) oMV $12,914
COE $14,743 ARF $12,914
Engine Cap 1,598 cc Power 80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,388 kg No. of Owners 2
Type of Vehicle Mid-Sized Seclan e Conia ik e
Report Enor Mare Actions
Features

Efficient 1,61 DOHC Engine, 6 Speed Auto Transmission, SRS Alrbags, Digital Climatic Aircon, Multi-Function
Steering Control, ABS, Auto Rain Sensors View specs of the Cheviolet Cruze (2009-2018)

Accessories

Factory Fitted Leather Seats, Factory Fitted Audio Systems, Reverse Sensors, Sports Rims, Fog Lights, Remote
Alarm Systems, Good Condition!

Description

Full Loan Avallable At $600 Plus, We Can Help To Convert To Z10 Usage If Needed. In House Loan Or Bank Loan
Availatle! Fast, Easy And Flexible Loan Approvall We Are sgCarMart Premium Dealer! Buy With Confidence!
Viewing And Test Drive Available Dally Including Weekend From 10.30 A.M, To 6.30 P.M.! All Our Vehicles Has
Undergone A 120 Points Check By Our In House Workshop!

Category
COE Car, Premium Ad Car

Status
Available

Resources

m Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started

m Vehicle Evaluation

==ew==s  Afrald of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

Upfrent Payment

Transfer, Fee 525

= mare Financal mfp

Seller Information

88 Motor Trading

142 vehides for saie. 157 sold in past 1 mihs

@ 200 Jalan Sultan #02-38/Level 7 Carpark
Textile Centre

Tel: 62911187
Search cars nearby

& 88matartrading com

= vap 83287973 &
Mr Soh g2z e
Yang 87798127 &
Nic 81001945

View our: Used Car List / Company Proflis



Down Payment $7,740 (changs) Mavxuriin 70% Foan

1st Instalment $379 lisg) & 1, 7608 interest roie
Insurance $784 onwards (Get & quote) et by
Extra 15% Off for MINDEF, MHA & POGIS policyholders m;Ay'vA_

Luote aswinmes a sancand rofe. el a guote” Tor st figure.

Total Upfront Payment $8,928 Chick wirh selisr for exict fRiure
Products and Services

Leasing

YOUR PREFERRED CAR LEASING
OPTION IN SINGAPORE

For all your leasing and rental Chrome Frame Head Lamp Manual Pedal Cover
needs.

FOR SALE

LED Sculf Plate ERP Cash Card IU Shield Bidded Carplate for Sale

View all B2 suitable items for Chevrolet Cruze

rire, 2005 cheviolet oruse, Chevrals, Cruge pe, e Chesralet

I-6of 18

What is VEP and how High gquality control in Performance every The new BMW 330e Buying used cars is
do you register for it the new 1 Series day with Yokchama sedan now in the smarter choice
V105 Singapore

Home ' New Cars ' Used Cars | Sell My Car  Directory | Products | Insurance | Article  Forum  Resources

Mitsyhichl & BMWY

i brands
isle}

)
1, commeitial vehicle leasing & COE results

rhiart com are gatheved from sources and basest an aige

CarMart com does not agsyime

t are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
IS OF OMISSIonS of warrant the accumcy of this information

ete o

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare



ﬂr_onne WonE (LKK Auto)

From: Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 8:48 AM

To: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto); Investigation; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

o ] SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey: Claim ref: C10004981/LA || OI-SJT7524K (Black) TP-none || Est: § || Exs:

$600.00 || Sng Ah Tee

Dear @Bryan Ang (LKKAuto),

Thank you for reverting back and noted that there was no modification or any additionally fitted electrical or electronic
components.

We will wait for the necessary details from your side.

Dear Sherwin,

Kindly hold on for the investigation and we will get back to you if we need a technical report from your side.
Thank you

Regards,

Logan
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2186
F +65 6725 0853

E loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget rusec
Direct Avord

insurance . .0

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct
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

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) <yvonnewong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 27 December, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Investigation <investigation@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey: Claim ref: C10004981/LA || OI-SJT7524K (Black) TP-none | | Est: $ || Exs: $600.00 || Sng Ah Tee

Dear Sir,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SJT7524K on 26/12/2019.
We are still pending investigation for the above vehicle.

Dear Sherwin

For your necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Loganathan Agoram [mailto:loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 8:49 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD survey: Claim ref: C10004981/LA || OI-SJT7524K (Black) TP-none || Est: $ || Exs: $600.00 | | Sng Ah Tee
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

Budget 1usted
, Dtgrect s
insurance . 0

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



Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

= e —— —
From: Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 30 December, 2019 3:26 PM
To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: OD survey: Claim ref: C10004981/LA || OI-SJT7524K (Black) TP-none || Est: § ||

Exs: $600.00 || Sng Ah Tee

Dear Sherwin,

For this case we do not need a technical report.

Kindly revert back with the survey report together with the market value.
Thank you

Regards,

Logan
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2186
F +65 6725 0853
E loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg

BI,Idg et Trusted

Service

Direct Awawd
insurance Pl

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

auto € general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance,

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

From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 30 December, 2019 9:58 AM
To: Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>

1



3% 50 3B L E IR IR FA AN H PR & T
SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD

Blk 3, Pioneer Road North, #01-18 Singapore 628457
Tel: 6268 6183 (4 Lines) Fax: 6268 1429
Email: sngahtee@singnet.com.sg

Website: www.sngahtee.com
RCB. Reg. / GST Reg. No: 200810440N

Our Ref :
Date 26-Dec-19
ATTN: THE MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT
AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
190 CLEMENCEAU AVE
#03-01 S'PORE SHOPPING CENTRE
(S) 239924
Vehicle Reg No SJT7524K Model / Year CHEVROLET CRUZE / 2009
Date of Accident 20-Dec-19 Policy No P10255442R00
Type of Claims OWN DAMAGE Prepared By JANICE
Refer to the above mentioned. _)
K
Please arrange surveyor for uneconomical repair. ﬂﬁu{/ (-[’K
Thank you.
Jo
§ € (€
QL (%
unene” i
\JQLJ(JQ (S

This is a computer printout no signture is required.

e



T 7L Conurams

A ds mamm Pteltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBI AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref : C10004981/LA Date: 07" January 2020

Our Ref : CS/AGI19022700/R 1yd3e2

M/s Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
(Budget Direct Insurance)

190 Clemenceau Avenue #03-01

Singapore Shopping Centre

Singapore 239924

(The Motor Claims Department)

Dear Sirs/Madam,
AUTOMOBILE INSPECTION REPORT OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE SJT 7524K
ACCIDENT ON 20/12/2019

Instruction was received to inspect the vehicle Reg. No. SIT 7524K. The inspection was
conducted on 26/12/2019 at the premises of M/s Sng Ah Tee Motor & Panel Service Pte
Ltd, Blk 3, Pioneer Road North, #01-18 Singapore 628457,

The following vehicle information was recorded:

Registration Number : SJT 7524K

Make/Model : Chevrolet Cruze 1.6L Auto ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Year of Registration : 2009

Body Colour : Black

Chassis Number : KL1JA6961 AK 548497

Engine Capacity : 1598 cc

Speedometer Reading : 135281 km

The vehicle sustained damages at the front portion. (Details see photographs enclosed).



Auto
! V” Consultants

- -— -
SBds Bna = Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBI AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

In view of this, we are of the opinion that it would be uneconomical to proceed with the
repairs due to extensive repair cost and recommend it to be written off as “Total Loss”.

Market Value S§  24,000.00
Less: LTA Reimbursement Value (RV) (S$  14,030.00)
Nett Liability S§  9,970.00
Vehicle Inspected By:

MmRE

MOHD. RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS
AMSOE, AMIRTE,AMSAE-A M. MATAI
Automptive Assessor

K.K.LAU

MSc(Eng M), B Eng(Hons), Peng(UK),
MASME(USA), B Bus(Aust), MBA(UK),

IEng(UK), MIIE(mech), MinstAEA, MFIEA,

MIRTE MIMI,MSAE,MCIArd, AM,NIJAAR(USA),
AM CATARI(CAN),M. MATA(USA), M. MdATA(USA),
Licensed Appraiser

- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the
Client named on the front page of this Report. No liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract or tort, is
accepted to any third party who may rely on the Report wholly or in part. Any third party acting or relying on
this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.




